

# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name:								
Amin Amos								
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:						
Seattle Transit Advisory Board		Member						
,	City Council Confirmation required?							
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment		mation required	:					
Appointment on Reappointment								
	No							
Appointing Authority:	<b>Term of Position</b>	•						
City Council	8/3/2021							
Mayor	to							
Other: Fill in appointing authority	8/2/2023							
,, ,								
		g term of a vacant						
Residential Neighborhood:		ntact Phone No.:						
Capitol Hill	98102	98102						
Background:								
Amin's earliest experiences with transit were b	us-oriented and e	anded to other m	odes as they					
became available. Making transit accessible an	d enjoyable to us	re his primary ob	jectives. He's a					
proud owner of a Mariners-themed ORCA card and Mt. Baker is his favorite transit station.								
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:							
$\mathcal{L}$	Jenny Durkan							
Jenny A. Durken	Mayor							
Jenny .	,,,,d,							
$\cup$								
Date Signed (appointed):								
11/8/21								
	1							

<sup>\*</sup>Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

# **Amin Amos**

#### **SUMMARY**

I have a background in technical support engineering and business analysis. I am ultimately interested in helping build and improve technical products and processes.

#### **EXPERIENCE**

Support Engineer, Mux, Seattle, WA (Remote)

11/2020 - Present

- Respond to customer-developer inquiries regarding video-on-demand and live streaming products
- Review and modify externally facing technical documentation
- Submit and review code changes for JavaScript and Python SDKs
- Create scripts and reusable functions to improve customer experience
- Troubleshoot API request and response errors
- Format, create, and track customer feature requests and engineering bugs
- Assist Sales team with urgent customer questions

# Technical Support Engineer, Apptio, Bellevue, WA

08/2019 - 11/2020

- Translate bug reports from customers into actionable user stories for the engineering team
- Answer customer questions related to product functionality via email and phone
- Investigate discrepancies in data or financial logic to mitigate unexpected results or performance issues
- Write scripts in vanilla JavaScript to automate repetitive tasks
- Explain and demonstrate REST API best practices to customers

# Technical Analysis Senior Associate I, ThreeBridge Solutions, Minneapolis, MN

08/2018 - 03/2019

- Consulted as a Technical Business Analyst for a data warehouse migration project
- Collaborated with data architects to ensure technology recommendations reflected business needs
- Interviewed stakeholders; documented and organized requirements
- Proofread and edited technical and non-technical deliverables

# Technical Analysis Associate II, ThreeBridge Solutions, Minneapolis, MN

01/2017 - 10/2018

- Consulted as SAP Business Analyst at Fortune 500 medical supply firm
- Investigated financial anomalies, traced source of non-standard transactions
- Performed software acceptance testing for new billing solution
- Produced reports using SAP Business Intelligence and Microsoft Excel
- Researched new SAP Finance features, wrote test cases and assisted with business requirements
- Trained business users on SAP Finance processes

#### **CREDENTIALS**

# **AWS** Certified Cloud Practitioner

05/2020 - 03/2023

Cloud native services will become more popular over time. This is Amazon's first certification in a path to other exams.

# Flatiron School - Software Engineering

06/2019 - 03/2020

Started my software development journey with this immersive educational program. Technical course subject matter included object orientation, DOM manipulation, and REST APIs. Beyond code I explored cultural facets like blogging, tech conferences, and open source software.

Hamline University, St. Paul, MN

Bachelor of Business Administration - Finance

12/2016

### **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

Python, Ruby on Rails, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, SQL, Amazon Web Services (S3, EC2), Agile (Scrum, Kanban), Customer Success, Requirements Gathering

# Seattle Transit Advisory Board

12 Members: Pursuant to Resolution 31572, all members subject to City Council confirmation, 2-year terms:

- 7 Mayor- appointed
- 5 City Council- appointed

# Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By	
6	М	3	1.	Member	Bryce Kolton 8/3/20 8/2/22 2		City Council			
		4	2.	Member	Emily Walton Percival 8/3/20 8/2/22 1		City Council			
5	М	4	3.	Member	Andrew Martin 8/3/20 8/2/22 2		City Council			
6	F	6	4.	Member	Michelle Zeidman	8/3/21	8/2/23	3	City Council	
			5.	Member	Vacant	8/3/21	8/2/23		City Council	
1	F	3	6.	Member	Keiko Budech	8/3/20	8/2/22	2	Mayor	
6	F	3	7.	Member	Barbara Wright	Barbara Wright 8/3/20 8/2/22 2		2	Mayor	
		1	8.	Member	Art Kuniyuki	8/3/20	8/2/22	1	Mayor	
	F	7	9.	Member	Erin Tighe	8/3/21	8/2/23	4	Mayor	
6	F	7	10.	Member	Autumn Sharp	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	Mayor	
2	М	3	11.	Member	Amin Amos	8/3/21	8/2/23	1	Mayor	
6	М	3	12.	Get Engaged Member	Andrew Parker	9/1/20	8/31/21	1	Mayor	

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	2	4			1	1				3			
Council	2	1							1	2			
Other													
Total	4	5			1				1	5			

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

<sup>\*</sup>D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

<sup>\*\*</sup>G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A